Stainton Parish Council

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 7™ OCTOBER 2019

Present: ClIr Gray, Clir Brown, ClIr | Watkins, Cllr K Watkins and Clir Calton
Apologies: Apologies received from Ward Councillor Martin Greenhalgh.

In Attendance: Clir Cannings and one member of the public.

Police Report:
Cllr Gray advised that 2 crimes had occurred in August, 1 x vehicle crime on Holme Hall Lane and another

theft from Little Wood.

Public Forum:
No matters raised.

Chairman’s opening remarks and Declarations of Interest
Cllr Gray welcomed everyone to the meeting.

94/2019 Co-option of new Councillor
Clir Gray advised that Mr Calton had applied for the vacancy of Councillor, Council agreed to the co-option
of Mr Calton.

95/2019 Signing of acceptance of office form by new Councillor
Mr Calton signed the acceptance of office form.

96/2019 Minutes of the last meeting held on Monday 2" September 2019
Council noted a spelling mistake on the public forum item, once amended the minutes were recorded as a
true record and signed by ClIr Gray.

97/2019 Matters arising from the minutes.
None.

98/2019 Ward Councillor Report

Cllr Cannings attended the meeting to advise that funding is available from Doncaster Sheffield Airport for
local communities. The drainage department at DMBC are reviewing the plans for the proposed housing
estate at Grange Lane Maltby.

99/2019 Planning Applications

Land at Grange Lane Maltby: Clir Gray advised that the plans for the development had been amended but
the drainage systems had not been altered. Cllr Gray advised that an objection had been submitted to
RMBC raising concerns towards the risk of Ruddle Dyke flooding.

19/02129/COND Consent, agreement or approval required by conditions 7 and 23 of planning
application 16/01220/REVA Holme Hall Quarry Holme Hall Lane: ClIr Gray advised that the application
related to the monitoring of noise, 6 monitoring stations are to be used. Condition 23 relates to
archaeological surveys to take place before works commence. No objections raised from Council
members.

Consultation on proposed reforms to permitted development rights to support the deployment of 5G
and extend mobile coverage: ClIr Gray advised planning laws regarding mobile antennae are changing,
YLCA have requested feedback from Parish Councils, Cllr Gray volunteered to complete the survey on
behalf on Stainton Parish Council.




Stainton Parish Council

100/2019 Highways and Footpaths

Clir I Watkins reported an issue with moss on the footpath along Raw Lane, Cllr Brown advised of a pothole
on Stainton Lane, Cllr Gray advised that DMBC are carrying out significant road repairs in the area. Clir
Gray reported an issue with a speeding vehicle travelling along Raw Lane, concerns were raised regarding
the location of the 30mph speed warning sign. Clir Calton advised of speeding issue on Holme Hall Lane.
Cllr Gray advised that the Council had previously requested a one-way system. Clerk to raise the concerns
with the highways department at DMBC.

101/2019 Defibrillator
No updates.

102/2019 Village Hall Matters

Cllr Brown advised that tickets are available for the Male Voice Choir event on the 22" November and
Wreath Making in December. Cllr Gray reported an issue with the guttering on the left-hand side wall and
several slates on the roof have been lifted by moss.

103/2019 Playing Field

Clir K Watkins advised that she had attended a site meeting with Max Walker from Wicksteed to review
the play facilities, a plan and cost for the project is expected in the next few weeks. Clir Gray advised that
he had met with Simone Garton from DMBC to discuss the project, DMBC can provide a feasibility study for
a cost of £618.00.

104/2019 Telephone Box

Cllr Gray advised that Stephen Racjan from DMBC had emailed South Yorkshire Probation Service to see if
they could assist with the work but had not received a reply. Clir Brown suggested contacting the Youth
Offender team in Sheffield.

105/2019 Wilsic
No updates received.

106/2019 Village Pond
Clir Gray advised that the Flag Iris had been treated on 12t of September. Council agreed for the grounds
maintenance team to carry out one more session around the pond before winter.

107/2019 Web Site
Cllr Gray advised that the domain name for the website has been renewed, 58 visitors had looked at the
website in the last month, most visitors looked at the History of Stainton page.

108/2019 Review of Council Policies

Cllr Gray requested members to review the following policies before the next meeting:
Code of Conduct

Dispensation Application

Recording of Public Meetings

109/2019 Finance

Council were provided with a copy of the latest bank statements.
Council approved the following online payment:

S Youngman £78.30




Stainton Parish Council

110/2019 Correspondence

DMBC: Promotion of: Every Mind Matters campaign

YLCA: White Rose Update

YLCA: Details of the South Yorkshire Branch meetings

South Yorkshire Police and Crime Commissioner: On the road events
YLCA: Chief Executive bulletins

Next Meeting: Council approved the following dates:
Monday 11" November at 7.30pm

Monday 9" December at 7.30pm

Monday 27" January at 7.30pm

Monday 2" March at 7.30pm

Monday 6" April at 7.30pm

Monday 11t" May at 7pm

There being no further business the meeting closed at 20:45



